

## DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE HEADQUARTERS 180<sup>th</sup> FIGHTER WING (ANG) (ACC) 2660 S. EBER RD. SWANTON, OHIO 43558

21 June 2006

**MEMORANDUM FOR:** 180<sup>th</sup> Fighter Wing Personnel

FROM: From: Local Partnership Committee

**SUBJECT**: 13 June 2006 Meeting Minutes

## 1. Attendance:

Representing	Member	Present	Absent
Management	Bartman, Mark		
Labor	Black, Mark		$\boxtimes$
Management	Brubaker, Jeff		$\boxtimes$
Labor	Close, Mark		
Labor	Copic, Todd		
Management	Danko, Mike		
Labor	Dohrman, Mike		
Labor	Fawcett, Barry		
Management	Giezie, William		
Management	Haas, Mike		
Management	Jones, Claudia		
Labor	Kynard, Victor		
Labor	Leimenstall, Barry		
Labor	Linger, James		
Labor	Lipper, Tambra		
Management	Masiker, Michael	$\square$	
Management	Schart, Thomas		
Management	Whitehead, Amy		

## 2. Issues Discussed:

- a. Energy Budget. The following was presented by Bill Giezie in regards to the base's current energy consumption.
  - i. Based on heating degree days for FY 2006, the winter months were warmer than in the past. Based on cooling degree days the spring has been normal as compared to previous years.
  - ii. Natural Gas:
    - 1. Cost: The 180<sup>th</sup> has experienced a 20-35% increase in the cost of natural gas as compared to FY 2005. Based on this the unit has exceeded the available budget for natural gas.
    - 2. Consumption: Due to the warmer winter and the unit's energy conservation program, the unit has consumed the least amount of natural gas this FY as compared to the previous 5 years.

## iii. Electric:

- 1. Cost: The electric cost paid by the unit is established by the PUCO and has been consistent for the last 5 years. Overall cost for the months of October through March has consistent with previous years. Due to the heat being turned off in April and the AC being kept off through 15 June, the electric cost for April and May 2006 is at the lowest levels seen over the past 5 years.
- 2. Consumption: Consistent use was experienced for October through March, but substantial reductions were seen in April and May.
- iv. Overall Budget: The unit experienced a major increase in cost from October through March primarily due to the increase in natural gas. However, due to reductions seen in April and May, the unit's expenditures are now back in line with the overall provided utility budget.
- v. Energy protection Act of 2005: The unit is complying with this act for FY 2005 and is anticipated to comply in FY 2006.
- b. Work Schedule for the holiday week of 4 July 06.
  - i. Liberal leave is authorized for 3 July 06 for employees who are not required to be on station to support scheduled unit operations.
  - ii. The unit will be flying "Red, White and Boom" on 3 July 06 therefore essential personnel will need to be on station to support flying operations.
  - iii. The unit will be supporting fly-by's on 4 July 06 therefore essential personnel will need to be on station to support this as well.
  - iv. To reduce the technician pay expenses it is preferred that employees who are required to work on 4 July 06 be placed in a military status if possible to reduce the premium pay requirements.
  - v. The official work week for all employees for this period is not being shifted. Individual employees may shift their work week from 5-8s to 4-10s. Those employees on M-R 4-10s may shift to T-F 4-10s and those on T-F 4-10s may shift to M-R 4-10 schedules.
- c. 180<sup>th</sup> FW Hats: The first hat order is due in on the week of 18 July 06.
- d. No replacement for Col. Schart is required on the LPC from the Management team as 9 members are currently on the committee as compared to only 8 representatives from Labor.
- 3. Next meeting is scheduled for 11 July 2006.

For Management:	For Labor:	
William Giezie	Barry Leimenstall	
Co Chair	Co Chair	
180 <sup>th</sup> FW/LPC	180 <sup>th</sup> FW/LPC	